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23rd December 2022 
 
Deputy Neasa Hourigan, 
Dáil Éireann 
Dublin 2 
 
PQ ref 61806/22  
“To ask the Minister for Health if the HSE has had any discussions, formal or informal with a 
developer or other potential investor or State agency regarding the future use of the site or premises 
of a centre (details supplied); and if he will make a statement on the matter.” 
Details supplied:  Owenacurra Centre 
 
Dear Deputy Hourigan,  
 
The Health Service Executive have been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above 
Parliamentary Question, which you submitted for the Minister for Health for a response.  
 
The HSE wish to confirm that they have no knowledge of discussions, formal or informal, with 
developers or other potential investor or State agency regarding the future use of the site or premises 
of a centre located at Owenacurra, Midletion, Co.Cork.  

 
I trust the above clarifies the queries raised. 
 
Kind regards,  
 

 
Mr. Hugh Scully  
A/General Manager 
Mental Health Services, Cork Kerry Community Healthcare 
 
 


